
Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & lAlclaims & lAlIaxis) < Leecek@smrt.com.sg >

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 10:27 AM
To: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 8/1/2019 involving SHB 5063E & SJM 7017U (AlG's lnsured)

Our Ref: TAX/01 /1 9 /2039 /lg
,lttachments: TAX 01 19 2039.pdf

Dea r AIl,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Reoair s3,s89.10

Loss of Rental 5878.78 ( 7.5 davs x 5117.17

loss of lncome 5493.12 ( 7.5 day x S65.75

LTA Search Fee S7.oo

Total s4,968.00
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We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) police/G lA reports
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
6) Hirer's Notice of Assessment

our relief driver Mr Kaharudin Bin Juti (NRIC No. 516857192) is claiming his injury and loss of income (based on his

medical leave) through his own lawyer. We are claiming the loss of income (based on downtime) on behalf of our hirer
Mr Ng TenB Koon (NRIC No. 525573998).

I)lease let us have your offer soon. Thanks.
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LAile, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD ('the third party claimant") of EL&60-WOQDIIANDE

INDUSTRIAL PARK r'4 (S) 757705 (address), owner of $@!@!p (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize SMRT AUTOMOTM SERVICES PTE LTD ("the workshop") to act for me

with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental andlor loss of use ("claim') for my

vehicle no. SIIB 5063E that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on

08/0U2019 (date) along hj9!g.E3!SSg&d-([ocation) involving vehicle no/s !!$fQ!fQ
("the accident").

I further authorize the workhop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they

deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement ofmy

claim with payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalfis on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the

other vehicle/s is concemed.

Signed by "the workshop"
(with chop)

Datedthis .? (aay)orif\n/ (month)2019 (year)

Signed by "the third party claimant"
(with chop if applicable)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Partv Claim)

,.W./I,@(..lheworkshop,,)herebyconfirmthatwe/I
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd ![K
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for

554.680.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SIIB 5063E that was damaged Pursuant to the accident

which occurred on 0E10.!20l4(date) along ISgigtr@glBpaC-(loeation) involving vehicle no/s

SJM 7017U.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on !l!@!Q!! (date) at "the workshop"'

We/I confirm that we/l arelam authorized by the owner rygLll$gplp("the third party

claimant") of vehicle no, EE,l!!{fE make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have

full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalfin a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein

the letter of authority given by "the third party claimant".

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insumnce fte Ltd for all damages,

Ioss and./or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimanf'

after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses

suffered pertaining to costs ofrepairs and/or rental and/or loss ofuse pursuant to the damage to Sp
fllfp (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement r€ached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of "the

third party claimanf' pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without

prejudice and wirhout admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out olthe same.

Dated this 3 taayl or f,trM 0nonth) 20K (yea0

0\4J

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by "the workshop" (with chop)
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Customex Code: 3000063

SIYIR.T TAXIS PTT I,TD

Elock Un:t

6O INOODIANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E{
SINGAPORE I5 770 5

SMR! lutoaotlv. servlca3 Pte Ltd
251 Xo-th Blldge Rold SingrporE U9102
ar1: 55 53311000 Eax: 55 633{0247

Tax Invoice
cST Reg No. : MR-85C0001"-l
CRN t 799A042842
Invoice No, : Iv190500122
Date :08.05.2019
vehicle No. : sHB5 063E
Your Ref No. : fAx,/01/19/2039
our Ref Nc. | 21099612
Terns : 30 Days

EIVEd

L(
MAY ?O'

6e'

09

7c. ctarms

Rr^o*unt"l

Descriptj,on Qty Unit
Cort

.&rountAdd / (piscount)
t .Ar1ount

Parts
REAR BUMPER REINEORCEI.{ENT

I,.1'"TENNA, ELECTRICAL KEY

COVER/ RR BUMPER ASSY

cr,rps price, ERT & RR BUMeER

PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & LI.l , 1

PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & IH , 2

PAD, RR BUMPER, RH & ].H . 3

SEAI,, RR BUMPER ARMI RII & LH

SEA!, RR BUMPER , LH

TILLER, RR BUMPER , LH

E]L!ER, RR BUMPER , RH

I IXE], STICKER

RE?A]NER, RR BUMPER, LH

RETAINER, RR BUMPER, RH

tiEAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENI

GUARD. RR BUM?ER, LOIfER

COVER. GUARD RR BUMPER LOWER

PAD, B-R tsUMPER, CTR

COVER, REAR PLOOR UNDER , ],H

COVBR, REAR TIOOR UNDER , RH

LENS & BODY ASSY , F,R BUMPER , LII
AI.ITENI]4, ELECTRICAL XEY

i,iIRE, LOGGAGE ROOM

TAII GATE PANEL SUB-ASSY, BACK DOOR

TAIL GATE DAM, BACK DOOR GIASS

1.00 I 318.80
1 .00 s 60.30
1.0 0 s 423. 90

10,00 s r-. 50

2.00 s 3.80
2.00 s 3-80
2.00 $ 3.80
2.00 $ 11.00
1.00 $ 85.20
1.00 $ 119.90
0.00 $ 119.90
r.00 $ 180.00
2.00 $ 60.00
1.00 $ 111.s0
0.00 $ 112.?0
0.00 $ 318.80
1.00 $ s58.30
r.00 $ 14.80
3.00 5 2.20
0.00 s 234.30
0.00 $ 169.50
1,00 $ 486.80
0.00 I 60.30
0.00 $ 143.50
r.0 0 $ 929. 60

0.00 $ ,27.90

(2 s. 00 )

{ 10,00 )

(2s.00 )

(2s.00 )

{2s.00 )

{ 25.00 )

( 2s.00 )

(25.00 )

{2s.00 )

( 25.00 )

0. 00

0. 00

0.00
(2s.0 0 )

0.00
0.00

(2 5.00 )

( 25.00 )

{ 2s.00 )

0.00
0.00

( 10.00 )

0.00
0 .00

(100.00)
0.00

$ 79.70
$ 6.03
s 105.9'7

$ 3.?s
$ r.90
$ 1.90
$ 1.90

s 21,30

$ 0.c0
$ c.00
$ 0.00
I 27 .8'1

s 0.00
I 0.00
$ 139. sl
S 3.?0
s 1. 55

s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 48.68
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 929.60
s 0.00

s 239.10
$ 54.21
$ 317.93
$ 11.25
I 5.70
I 5-70
$ 5 .10
$ i5.50
s 63. 90

s 89.93
s 0.00
s 180.00
s 120.00
$ 83.63
$ o. oo

$ 0.00
$ 418,73
$ 11.10
$ 4.95
$ 0.00
5 0.00
$ 438.),2
$ 0.00
s 0.00
s 0 .00
s 0.00

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive services Pte Ltd

Page 1/3 E. & O.E
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Customer Code: 3000063

ST''RT TAXIS PTE LTD

B.l.ock Unit

60 WOODI]ANDS INDUS?RTAL PARK E4
SINGAPORE ?5??05

SiGt lut6E6tiv€ S..rvic€r Pt. ttd
251 lloith Brtdg€ Road Slngepole 179102
t 1: 65 63311000 E!x: 65 633{02{?

Tax Invoice
GSr Reg No. I lrR-8500001-?
cRN | !990042802
Invorce No. : fV190500122
Date :08.05.2019
Vehicle No, : SHBs 0 63E
Your Ref No. I IAX,/01,/19,/2039
Our Ref No. | 24499612
Terms : 30 Days

D€scrj-ption Qty Unit edd / (Discount)
* .arEount

Aeourrt
Cost

UPPER ADHESIVE

TAlt GATE MOUIDING GIASSI BACK DOOR

TAIL GATE LOCK ASSY, BACK DOOR

TAIL CATE LOCK COVER , BACK DOOR

TAII, GATE MOULDING ],OWER GIASS ,
BACK DOOR , LH

?AIL GATE I',IOULDING Lo!.IER GI,ASS ,
BACK DOOR , RH

TAII, GATE MOUI,DING IO!{ER GLASS ,
BACK DOOR

TAIL GATE BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GATNISH
SUB-ASSY

SEAIANT W,/SCREEN

EMBLEM SUB-ASSY RBAR

NAIIJE PLATE (I]YBR]D) , LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT DOOR

NAME PI,ATA (PRIUS) I LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT DOOR

TAII GATE STRIKER ASSY, BACK DOOR

S MT.T LOGO

Slf]CKER DECAI, 6555 8BB8

TAIL GATE I{EAI}IERSTRIP, BACK DOOR

END PANEI SUBASSY, BODY LOWER BACK

SEAI,ANT SIKAELEX

LENS 6 BODY, REAR CO}'BINATION I,AMP
,LH

0.00 s 29.70
c.00 I452.10
0. 00 $ 2s.30
0.00 $ 29.90

0,00 $ 29.90

0.00 $ 19.70

1.00 s 8 91. .20

0.00 s 3?.00
1.00 I 46.30
1 .00 $ 52, 30

1.00 $ 52.30

0.00 $ 24.90
1.00 $ 7,80
1.00 $ 21.60
0.00 s 360,70
0.00 $ 629,80
0.00 $ 37.00
0.00 $ 438.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

(100.00)

0.00
(2 s.00 )

(25.00 )

(2s.00 )

0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0-00

I 0. 00

$ 0. 00

$ 0.00
s 0.00

I 0.00

$ 0.00

s 8 91 .20

$ 0.00

$ 13.0?

$ 13. 07

$ 0.00
s 0. 00

I 0.00
s 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00

$

s

s

$

0.00
0.00
0. 00

0.00

0, 00

0.00

0 .00

0.00
34 .73

39,23

0.0c
7.80

2t.60
0.00
0.00
0.00
0 .00

$

$

$

s

$

$

s

Sub-Tota1 I 2209.10

Authorised S ignature
for SMR? Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Paqe 2/3
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Customer Code: 3000053

SMRT TAXIS PTE ITD

B.Iock Unit

60 WOOD],ANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SI}JGAPORE 757705

sr.rRl AutoooLiv. s.rvtc.! Pt. Lld
251 llollh BrlalEr 3o!it slttqapole 1791q4

!61: 65 63311000 E r: 65 533i10247

Tax Invoice
GsT Reg No. r MR-8500001-7
CRN : 19 900428 0z
Invoice No. : Iv190500122
Date :08.05.2019
Vehicle No. : sHB50 538
Your Ref No. : ?Ax/01/19,/2039
our Ref No. : 24099572
Telns : 30 Days

Description Qtv Unl.t
Cost

AEouDtAdd / (Dlscount)
t Aruout!!

Labou!
TO REPAIR REAR END PANEL

TO REPAIR REAR PORTION

Oth6rs
TO RPSPRAY REAR PANEI

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER
,IO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM
.TO RESPRAY FII,IER RR BUMPER L]i
TO RESPRAY FIT,IER RR BUMPER RH

10 RESPRAY TAIL GATE

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISTI

TO RESPRAY REAR PANEL

TO CHECK ITIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

tO TRANSTER REAB TAILGATE MEC!{ANISM

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDECREEN

TO REMOVE AND REEIT IIIRE HARDESS

:O TEST AND REP]X REVERSE SENSOR

TI] REI{OVE AND INSTA],], LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO TACILITATE
REPAiR.

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

']..O WASH AND VACUOM

TOW]NG CHARGE

1.00 $

1.00 $

100.00
500 - 00

0,00
0.00

0 .00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0"00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0 .00
0. 00

100.00
500.00

$

s

$

s

1.00 $ 100.00
1.00 $ 200.00
0.00 s 180.00
1.00 $ 50.00
0.00 $ 180.00
1,00 $ 200. 00

1. 00 s 100. 00

0. 00 I 180.00
1. 00 $ 20 .00
0. 00 $ 120.00
0.00 I 240.00
0. 00 $ 200.00
1.0 0 $ 2 0.00

1.0 0 $ 50 .00

0.00 $ 100.00
0.00 $ 50,00
1.00 $ 40.00

$ 0 ,00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0,00
s 0.00
I 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 100.00
$ 200.00
s 0.00
$ 50. 00

$ 0.00
s 200.00
$ 100.00
$ 0.00
I 20.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.0c
$ 20.00

$ 50.00

$ 0.00
I 0.00
s 40.00

Remark :

Make/Model : PRrus4
Accident Date : 08.01-.2019

8,8. PatE nt by chaquE ,hodd be cror.ad urd
Eade pryallo !o 'SMRI Autolotivc S6!v1c.! Pts l.td'.
No r€c€ipts wl"l":. be it3u6d unl€r! aequeBted.

GRAND 3.589.1

Autho!ised S ignature
for SMRT Autonotlve services Pte Ltd

Page 3,/3 E. & O.E
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

To: Claims Dept

From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

MEMORANDUM

OurRef: TAXJ0lll9l2O39

Date; 2U01n019

a ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 5063E & SJM 7017U ON U{/2019 ALONG TANJONG

K,ATONG RD

This is to oonfirm that the daily rental rate for SHB 5063E is $117.17 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the

above accident-

Thank you.

LTD
Yours sincerely
SMRTTAXIS PTE
4..

INN /I \

vffi/'./---:-/
for Manager

!
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Enqurre lransactK)n Hrstoy
l, aasn,ri i$n Hi!k].y Det;ltls

Log D.te/Time: 10 Jan 2019/ 08r37i33

Assetwper Vehiqle lrahlaction Amounk 17.49

.:.,, A55e D: SJM7017U

Trahsectlmlypei 1832lnrurere Enquiry (GIRO Peyn€nt) chennel ExtemalA&tlcy

Urer,D ESA5BAIIO' BALqISFI BINIE ABDUL Busines! Tr.nsaction 
2019011m&?73332467gHALIL ReferenceNo,:

ri4rr se.rch Date/'tim., 08 ran 201923r47O0

I..lrance Compa,r!4 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

lnformrtion displayed 19 corr.ct .s st th! log dete and time.

Enquire Related Logs Back to List
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